
Flag Salute

Presentation

Executive Session Insurance Claim RCW 42.30.110 (1) (i)

Public Hearing

Mayor Comments

Public Comment

Minutes Tab A Minutes

Approval of Vouchers Tab B Accounts Payable May 16-31

Tab C Payroll May 2020

Tab D COVID Expenditures

Staff Reports Tab E Finance, LP, PW, Water/WW

Old Business

New Business Tab F COVID-19 Update

Tab G GHC- Ballot Box Agreement

Tab H City Loans/Bond Refinance

Tab I Business Relief Care Packages

Tab J GHC Waste Management Plan 2020-2025 - Info Only

Ordinances

Resolutions

Contracts

Mayor/Council Comments

Public Comments

Adjourn/Recess Meeting

McCleary City Council 
Agenda

Roll Call: ___Pos. 1-Amsbury, ___ Pos. 2-Huff , ___ Pos. 3- Heller, ___ Pos. 4- Blankenship, ___ Pos. 5- Iversen

06/10/2020- 6:30PM

WebEx Link

Join By Phone:  +1-408-418-9388

Meeting number (access code): 126 068 3804

Meeting password: McClearyCM61020 (62253279 from phones and video systems)



TA
B

 -
 A



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                         Regular City Council Meeting

                          Wednesday, May 27, 2020

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic state-wide Stay Home, Stay Healthy mandate, the City
Council held their meeting electronically through WebEx Meetings. Councilmembers Present
were: Jenna Amsbury, Brycen Huff, Jaron Heller, Ben Blankenship and Joy Iversen. Mayor
Brenda Orffer was also present.

ABSENT None.

PUBLIC HEARING None.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins, Public Works Director Todd
Baun, Police Chief Steve Blumer and City Attorney Chris Coker.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

MAYOR COMMENTS Grays Harbor County was approved to move to phase 2 and houses of worship are allowed to
meet under the guidance rules. 

Mayor Orffer said she has received a lot of feedback on how nice the cemetery looks. She
thanked Lindsay Blumberg for keeping everything moving with accounts payable for the
emergency finance operations.

PUBLIC COMMENT None.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Chris Coker researched donating the surplused vehicle to the Chaplain's Association and he
said they are not directly affiliated with the Washington State Patrol and he is not comfortable
advising the City to donate the vehicle. Mayor Orffer stated we will find out the market value of
the vehicle so we can sell it to them, if they are interested. Todd said we do not have to do
market value because we can put it in an online auction. The city will proceed with the surplus.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Councilmember Huff asked Todd when the crew will be working on the retention pond along
Summit Road and Summit Place, including the grassy strips that run along side the road.
Todd stated over the last few days, the crew has been working on water leaks so they won't
get to it until next week. Councilmember Huff said the grass is getting tall in that area. He
asked Todd when the Dollar General store will be putting a barricade or fence around their
retention pond and Todd said they will be putting something up after the retention pond is
completed. It will be part of the final punch list. 

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Iversen, seconded by Councilmember Huff to adopt

the minutes from the May 13, 2020 meeting. Motion Carried 5-0.

VOUCHERS Accounts Payable checks approved were 47747 - 47803 including EFT's, in the amount of
$304,537.96.

It was moved by Councilmember Blankenship, seconded by Councilmember Iversen to

approve the vouchers. Motion Carried 5-0.

COVID-19 UPDATE The packet included the fund activity for the Covid-19 Fund. Mayor Orffer stated all of the bills,
including salaries, are included in the Covid fund as expenditures. Councilmember Amsbury
stated the County has already been receiving feedback from FEMA and she asked if anyone
at the City has started talking with FEMA yet because she understands only overtime pay can
be charged. She doesn't want the Council to be under the impression that all of the charges
are going to be reimbursable. She is not sure a lot of the expenditures listed are going to be
reimbursable. Mayor Orffer commented that Councilmember Amsbury is absolutely right and
we may not get reimbursed, but right now we are charging it off because our function is to
respond to the emergency. She added Chief Blumer made contact and is the person in our
organizational chart who is responsible for this and he is working with her to submit for
reimbursement in the different areas. He has been on several different webinars, and the rules 
are changing, and we are waiting for clarification on everything from FEMA. We will submit
everything and see what they will cover or deny.   



VIDEO SURVEILLANCE POLICY Todd Baun said the policy was sent to city staff to make revisions and it was sent to Chris
Coker for review. Councilmember Amsbury asked how many cameras they plan on
purchasing and will they just be on city property, such as sidewalks? Mayor Orffer said the
initial idea was to have a camera at each of the entrances and exits in the city so we can see
every vehicle that comes and goes in and out of the city so when something happens, we can
quickly trace whose been hear and track down those people. The transit station has had a lot
of vandalism at the restrooms so having security cameras on that building will be helpful.
There are cameras around city hall to make sure city facilities are secure and we've been
talking with staff about other areas with regard to security of the city. The cameras are
permanent fixtures that will help us monitor certain areas to prevent damage, or find who is
causing damage. We have one inside city hall that monitors the front counter so when we are
open to public it can see who is there. It is not focused on, or monitoring, staff activities. It is
only for people at the front counter handling cash and credit cards. There is a camera in the
hallway to monitor who comes down the hall and there will also be cameras at the wastewater
treatment plant. Todd said there will be cameras at all of our critical infrastructure areas, which
is the wells, reservoir, substations, treatment plant, and entrances and exits in town. They are
broken up into phases right now. Phase one has 12 - 15 cameras we are looking at
purchasing, and phase two will have another 6 - 10 cameras, depending on what range we
can cover on the cameras. We want to get the policy finished so we can set our guidelines for
usage of  the cameras. 

Councilmember Iversen asked if a camera was going on HWY 108 near Summit Road and
Todd said yes, they will have three at that intersection, three at the intersection of 108 and
Simpson, three up at 3rd Street, three each at Mox Chehalis and 3rd Street, and Summit
Road and County Line where the roads meet. Councilmember Amsbury has concern over
some of the locations where the cameras may be pointed at someone's yard. She wouldn't
want to have three cameras pointed at her yard. She understands the cameras will catch
people outside around town but it's different when it's recording people 24-7 on their property
because they won't be able to enjoy their property knowing they are being surveilled. Todd
said we cannot have them pointed at houses, because that is illegal. They have to be pointed
at the roadway to catch people traveling in and out of town. She said the language in number
8 of the policy is confusing the way it's written by stating surveillance of residences will be
limited. The way it is written sounds like it can be pointed at someone's property. Todd said
the intent is not to point at someone's property and they will not be monitoring the cameras.
We will only monitor them when we need to know what vehicle drove by an area at a certain
time. Councilmember Amsbury would like the policy to state that they are only being
monitored for criminal activity and not be ambiguous. Mayor Orffer asked Chris Coker to take
a look at the policy and see if there is language that we can tighten up regarding the intent of
the surveillance and security. 

Chris Coker said if the camera catches the corner of someone's house, we can't avoid that.
Councilmember Amsbury doesn't want people to be able to monitor cameras at will, which
could be pointed at homes. If only the police are looking at them, she is fine with that. Todd is
going to be putting a camera out front of city hall facing the street on the city website for
people to watch for entertainment purposes. 

CORONOVIRUS RELIEF FUNDS The funds are coming from the federal government and filtered through the state. The city will
get around $53,000. The forms from the Department of Commerce are partially filled out and
we have until November 15th this year to submit for reimbursement. We are not sure what will
be allowed for reimbursement and Chief Blumer is working on it. Councilmember Iversen
asked if this money could help our food bank and Mayor Orffer wasn't sure. Councilmember
Iversen isn't sure how our food bank is doing and if they are able to meet the needs of the
community. Councilmember Blankenship said he spoke with Larry Peterson recently and gave
him some grant information for the food bank and Larry told him all they need right now is a
large freezer for storage, which requires three phase power. What he gathered from Larry is
that the food bank is doing quite well. Todd will check into the three phase power but said they
have better options than that. 



Councilmember Amsbury asked if the Clerk-Treasurer normally would be the person to sign a
federal grant like this because in the emergency plan, it states the Treasurer is the one doing
these things? Who is going to be doing the financial tasks. Mayor Orffer responded in our
emergency plan, Wendy is the finance logistic director. That person does the allocations and
accounting but the submissions for reimbursement are at a commander level. Councilmember
Amsbury stated she wants the finance person involved because we don't want problems with
the federal grant, because once you do, you are not eligible for other federal grants. Mayor
Orffer said our 3rd Street Project was a really good practice for that. She added that
Councilmember Huff stopped by and shared an idea of something he saw where the officers
were pulling people over and telling them it is against the law to be out on a hot summer day
without an ice cream cone and then they gave a coupon to the driver for a free cone. She
thought, in an effort to support local businesses, we could purchase gift cards from the
businesses and enable our police department to have a resource to work with on community
engagement. Councilmember Amsbury asked if before the city goes out for reimbursement
money, will the council get to review a list what is being submitted? Mayor Orffer said once we
get reimbursed, it will show in our accounting what was received and what line it was
reimbursed in. It will be left up to the emergency operations team to file those reimbursements
in the best way we see fits with our expenses. 

Councilmember Huff asked if Fire Chief Paul Nott expressed anything the fire department
needs for pandemic response and Mayor Orffer said the only thing he mentioned was the
need for a smaller vehicle for non-emergency calls. As far as PPE and supplies, they have

what they need. It was moved by Councilmember Iversen, seconded by Councilmember

Huff to authorize Chief Steve Blumer to sign the Corona Relief Funds Contract. Motion

Carried 5-0.

SANCTUARY CITY 
RESOLUTION

Councilmember's Blankenship and Huff worked together on preparing this resolution.
Councilmember Huff saw the idea in California, which was created to protect the residents in a
community. Because Grays Harbor County has had a low count of covid-19 infected people
and zero deaths, he thought this was a good option for the city to move forward and stand
separate from the rest of the state. He explained his reasons for taking this position.
Councilmember Blankenship agreed with him and added additional comments. He read a
statement to the council outlining his stance. After discussion, all of the Councilmembers
agreed with the reasons for this resolution and appreciate what he is trying to do. Their
reservations are for the business owners who may think this resolution exempts them from the
state's requirements. They could still be fined. Councilmember Amsbury noted Governor
Inslee stated more businesses could be sited. She agrees with everything Councilmember
Blankenship said but she doesn't want some businesses to think that we are telling them its
okay to open and there won't be any penalties because L&I is telling them they can fine them
up to $10,000. That could be equally crippling for some of these businesses. Councilmember
Iversen agrees with her and is worried a $10,000 fine would put some of our businesses out of
business. Councilmember Blankenship said section three of the resolution clearly states that
we don't have the authority to regulate what the state does. Councilmember Amsbury said,
that is if people read all the way through to the end of the resolution. 

Councilmember Heller asked Councilmembers Huff and Blankenship if they were able to find
any examples of the Governor or Attorney General asking any local jurisdictions to enforce
any of their dictates so far? He spent a half an hour looking and couldn't find anything.
Councilmember Blankenship said he did find something and spent a lot longer than a half an
hour looking. He read the guidelines of Governor Inslee's proclamation. If an individual is
snitching on a neighbor, they are to contact the local police department. Councilmember
Heller said he didn't see any stories about jurisdictions doing that. He found that any
jurisdictions responding, were not taking any enforcement action. The RCW states they
cannot take enforcement action. The majority were simply informing them of the Governor's
order. Councilmember Blankenship agrees with that from what he has heard, he just does not
want any city resources to enforce this overreach of government. 

Councilmember Iversen asked if it is their job to direct the police to not enforce the governors
allowable limits. Mayor Orffer said her understanding from Chief is they are there to educate
the community and the way he has instructed his officers to do that comes from guidance he
himself, has received. She does not tell the Chief how to run his department. He comes to her
if he has problems, but she does not run the police department. She understands the police
are only responding to situations that are at an elevated level. 



Councilmember Blankenship said we have had zero covid-19 cases in McCleary. The
residents understand what social distancing is and following the CDC guidelines and we can't
sit here all night asking, "what if". Councilmember Iversen is trying to share her concerns,
which she said are, how will our police handle this if they come upon a situation, and if one of
our businesses gets caught and has to pay a fine, what happens then? Councilmember
Blankenship said if a business gets caught, it will be done by a state agency and not by local
law enforcement. We will not be making that initial contact. Councilmember Iversen stated she
understands that and knows it would be L&I that would fine the business. Councilmember
Heller doesn't see why we would make initial contact anyways. If we are not making contact,
what is the need for this resolution? It would be better to put the guidance message out to all
of the local businesses on what the local jurisdiction is doing. We are here to educate and
share what is currently happening and to help them understand what they might face if the
state does come in. 

Mayor Orffer has a point to add from Chief Blumer who just texted her. He stated that during
the construction closure, we were contacted daily with complaints from residents regarding the
construction crews working and the police had to respond to those calls on a daily business.
The people were reporting on things that actually were allowed, so educating people goes
both ways. Councilmember Iversen doesn't see the need for the resolution since it doesn't
give anyone any more or less rights than they currently have and we are in phase two so we
are headed in the right direction. Councilmember Huff asked if anyone from the public was a
business owner and would like to speak and there was no response. 

Mayor Orffer asked Chris Coker if there is any way a business could come back on the city if
we pass this ordinance and they end up getting a fine from L&I and Chris said that would be
limited because it is not a good defense. L&I's jurisdiction would trump any city resolution so
he is not worried about it. Councilmember Amsbury is not willing to vote in favor of this at this
time. Councilmember Blankenship asked her to reconsider because we owe it to the people of
McCleary. His concern is we are not being allowed the opportunity to recover. Councilmember
Amsbury is willing to consider something that doesn't involve the business aspect of it. She
completely agrees with his views on how this has gone down at the governor's level. She is
concerned it will be misconstrued by businesses. Councilmember Iversen also agrees with the
views of the resolution and she also agrees she doesn't want the businesses to
misunderstand they could be fined regardless of the resolution. Councilmember Heller is
willing to join in on a future letter to the governor's office that addresses moving to phase
three.

It was moved by Councilmember Blankenship, seconded by Councilmember Huff to

adopt Resolution 731, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL, OF THE CITY OF

MCCLEARY AFFIRMING THE CITY'S COMMITMENT TO FUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS OF

LIFE, LIBERTY, AND THE PROPERTY, AND DECLARING THE CITY OF MCCLEARY A

SANCTUARY CITY FOR ALL BUSINESSES. Roll call was taken to confirm each

member's vote was recorded correctly. Motion Failed with Councilmember's

Blankenship and Huff voting in the affirmative and Councilmember's Amsbury, Heller

and Iversen voting against. 

Mayor Orffer responded to Council from last meeting's request to look at refinancing some of
the city loans. Todd and Wendy have been reaching out to banks. We have heard back from
Banner Bank and Umpqua Bank. Umpqua is the bank the city currently uses. The bank can do 
a loan for 2.6 percent interest. We looked at loans for 10, 15, 20 and 25 years. A 15 year loan
would save us in cash flow each year and would drop a 25-year loan to a 15-year loan, saving
the city money. She asked Chris Coker what process we need to go through. Chris said have
the Finance Committee review and bring it to Council at the next meeting on June 10th. The
Council agreed to proceed. Todd asked if the Council wants any specific terms they want and
Councilmember Iversen said both lower payments and lower length of loan. 

Councilmember Amsbury wants to see potential savings to our rates because they are high.
Todd said if we do this, our rates won't go down because our rates include capital
expenditures in the future along with what improvements have been done. Just because we
refinance the loans, we aren't just going to go lower rates, or we shouldn't just go lower rates.
Sewer has over ten million in capital improvements to do and water has over five million in
capital improvements to do. If you lower rates, you will be taking away money for the future for
doing those projects. Councilmember Amsbury said that leads into some of her grant and
project questions. We need to make sure we are in the position to apply when things are
available for those type of grants because that is one of her priorities; making the water and
sewer rates more affordable. If there is a way to get other funding available out there, that is
big for tax payers. 



Mayor Orffer said by cutting off ten years on this loan, it does save the rate payers overall.
Like Todd said, they may not see a reduction month to month, they will save in the big picture.
Todd said we might be able to not have to increase each year 3% and instead increase it only
1%. 

PUBLIC COMMENT Mayor Orffer is working with the city team and AWC on reopening strategy. 

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Huff, seconded by Councilmember Blankenship to

adjourn the meeting at 8:12 pm. The next meeting will be Wednesday, June 10, 2020 at

6:30 pm. Motion Carried 5-0.

Approved by Mayor Brenda Orffer and Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins.



TA
B

 -
 B



� � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � �  	 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � ��  ! " # $ ! % & � ' ( & ) * * % + , !  + - . ! / 0 ! " % ) 0 1 2 " % 3 & 0 14 5 6 7 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 : ; � $ & ( !  % 0 & " % 1 < = & > & " 2 & 4 ? @ 5 7 6 A B C D E F G H I J I J K L M N G O P Q R S T G U P V W SX W Y M P O Z4 5 6 4 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 7 [ ) \ ] : " > /  1 " 0 & " % ! . 4 B 4 A 7 7 V P U Z G O ^4 5 6 6 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 7 8 ) � - _ ` " % &  " ! % / 1 " ! . 4 B ? A 6 8 a b E P F c G O Q G T W Z L F4 5 6 d 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 7 B ) 0 ! e 1 " - ! ( / % ! . ] > * # A [ d d A 4 7 f P Z g L F h a g G Z T i j k W O lV i P F M L U Z W Z j V L O P F K W F Z F G Q ^ P U4 5 6 [ 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 7 ? ) " / m % &  ` " * A 4 7 @ 4 6 ? A ? 7 X L H P n L b O Z U4 5 6 8 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 7 C ) o ] : > &  & % % \ 1 * p q 1 m )  ! 0 !  p C ? A [ [ r b ^ a s T t j r b ^ a s T t4 5 6 B 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 7 5 )  1 u . ! # # - 1 A 6 5 [ A 4 d v b T h P Z V F b T h r P E W G F U4 5 6 ? 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 4 7 w ! ' > / & x w 2 / . y / " z 3 ! % &  / ! . 6 @ 6 7 ? A 6 5 { F L b O Q K L O Z W T Z l | L L Q l } L L F jI S ~ k G F j I S ~ k G F j I S � � U l X H Y g L L Q lf W G H U j | P P Q R W Z P F D Z Z W T i M P O Z j �K L O O P T Z L F l � W M M P F v G Z j � b Z H P Z lv L S l k W U Z P O P F U l a P O U L F a g G Z T i lK L O O P T Z L F l a Z W E H P U l | G F P f b Z U j� P s P H P F k H L L F4 5 6 C 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 4 4 \ 2 p & w 1 ' &  4 B C A 5 ? J � ~ � ~ � t J � � � � R v R D r a V4 5 6 5 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 4 6 w  ! y . & ' ) /  - 1 0 ( ! " ' d B 5 A 5 6 K H P W O k G H Z P F U4 5 d 7 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 4 d - � !  % &  3 ! * � / " & - 1 0 ( ! " ' 4 4 @ 4 6 ? A 5 B } F b M l a T F P P O l K L O O P T Z G O ^ a Z F G E U lK H W M E G O ^ v W F l n L Z L F4 5 d 4 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 4 [ - / % / - !  y # [ @ 4 d 4 A [ 8 � L g P U � X L H G T P r P M L Q P H ja W � P g W Y � k b P H j a W � P g W Y � k b P H j� � F P G H H Y j D M W � L O � a g G Z T i jD M W � L O � a Z P P H | P Q ^ P j � a Dv H b P N L L h j � b M N P F � G � b G Q W Z L F U �k H L L F G O ^ j } F L E N L S � v b U G O P U UD Q s W N T P Q X H W O j a W � P g W Y k b P H j} F4 5 d 6 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 4 8 - 1 0 * ! # % [ d 4 A 6 d � � � � � � J J � J � � I � � � j � � � � � �J J � J � � I � J �4 5 d d 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 4 B $ � � ] - 2 # % 1 0 : m � ! 2 # % 8 [ A [ 7 � W O Q r W G H4 5 d [ 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 4 ? : ] = ` 6 @ B B C A 7 8 D F T { � a � O H G O P K F P W Z L F l k G P H Q| L F h P F � c G P g P F4 5 d 8 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 4 C : m * & . ] 2 ( ( . ' - 1 A ? B B A C ? { H L s P U l � W O Q a W O G Z G � P F lV i P F M L M P Z P F U l | G E P U4 5 d B 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 4 5 ; ! # % & " ! . - 1 0 ( ! " ' 5 7 5 A ? 8 { F P W U P { b O � G Z j � G k H L L FD N U L F N W O Z j k H L L F Q F Y j � G HD N U L F N P O Z X W Q U j X W E P F V L g P H} G U E P O U P F U4 5 d ? 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 6 7 u 1 > _ < < / * & 4 @ d C 7 A 7 7 D O O b W H | P N U G Z P � L U Z G O ^4 5 d C 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 6 4 u  ! / " z &  6 d 6 A 4 [ v W Z Z P F G P U j a Z P E a Z L L H j a W gv H W Q P U j | G F P l K L O Q b G Z4 5 d 5 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 6 6 � !  q 1  ] ! x � ] 2 ( ( . ' ` " * 4 d 7 A [ 5 n L g G O { � P W Q l n W ^ O b M{ W Z L F H G O P4 5 [ 7 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 6 d � 2 " z = / z � % $ 1 1  # 4 @ ? 7 ? A C 6 a E F G O ^ U l r P M L Z P l � W N L F4 5 [ 4 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 6 [ � , 3 ! / " % & " ! " * & 4 @ 4 C d A 8 5 k � � J r P E W G F U j k � � J r P E W G F U4 5 [ 6 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 6 8 \ !  # & " ] / z " - 1 A C ? A 5 6 c L H b O Z P P F c G O Y H4 5 [ d 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 6 B \ & # ] * � x ! q 6 7 C A 4 8 V G F P l k H W Z r P E W G F U4 5 [ [ 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 6 ? 3 - ` 5 B A ? C J � ~ � I I J � � � �4 5 [ 8 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 6 C � � � ] 4 @ d 8 ? A 7 ? I J I J k G F P � L U P V P U Z G O ^ l { F L b O Q� W Q Q P F V P U Z G O ^4 5 [ B 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C 6 5 � &  & 0 ' � / & � 2 # # 4 d B A d 5 J � I ~ � J t � � � � � f a � n n � V r }4 5 [ ? 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C d 7 � & z z ' _ . / > &  C 7 C A 5 C | G O Q L g U � O T P O Z G s P4 5 [ C 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C d 4 = / * 1 � d 4 A d B n P Z P F r P W Q U4 5 [ 5 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C d 6 ] % ! ( . & # ) y > ! " % ! z & 8 5 A C [ X P O U4 5 8 7 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C d d � ! 0 0 / & , ! . & # 6 ? 8 A 7 7 | G O Q L g X W G O Z G O ^4 5 8 4 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C d [ � � / " \ / " & \ \ - 4 @ d d 8 A 6 7 V W i L P � G ^ i Z U4 5 8 6 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C d 8 o . / " & 6 @ ? ? 7 A 7 4 { W F N W ^ P K W O U j v L L h T W U P4 5 8 d 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C d B o " / % & y = & " % ! . # 6 @ 8 8 6 A B 6 r W M M P F4 5 8 [ 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C d ? � &  / e 1 " w & . . & > 2 & ? ? 8 A d ? K P H H X i L O P U4 5 8 8 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C d C , ! # � / " z % 1 " ] % ! % & ) 2 y / % 1  � #_ < < / * & 4 @ ? 8 d A 7 8 I J � � � � � D b Q G Z4 5 8 B 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C d 5 , ! % &  3 ! " ! z & 0 & " % \ ! q # ` " * 6 [ A 7 7 | W Z P F V P U Z G O ^4 5 8 ? 7 8 9 6 5 9 6 7 6 7 - . ! / 0 # 4 [ ? C [ 7 , & # * 1 = & * & / > ! q . & # - 1  ( A C ? C A [ ? n G H g W b h P P I � � � � I I K L M N L



� � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � �  	 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � ��  ! " # $ ! % & � ' ( & ) * * % + , !  + - . ! / 0 ! " % ) 0 1 2 " % 3 & 0 17 7 4 - 2   & " % : m ( & " # & 8 @ 8 ? [ A 5 54 7 6 ] %  & & % ; 2 " y ? d 8 A [ 54 4 5 - _ � ` $ 4 5 : 0 &  z & " * ' ; 2 " y 4 5 @ ? [ 7 A 6 5[ 7 4 \ / z � % ) " y � 1 x &  ; 2 " y d 7 @ 5 B 6 A 5 7[ 7 8 , ! % &  ; 2 " y B @ d 4 ? A 6 B[ 7 ? ] & x &  ; 2 " y [ @ 8 5 7 A 4 B[ 7 5 ] % 1  0 , ! % &  ; 2 " y 4 @ 8 8 6 A 4 C[ 4 d ) 0 q 2 . ! " * & ; 2 " y d 6 7 A 4 ? - . ! / 0 # � B 5 @ ? 5 d A [ [� �  ! " # ! * % / 1 " � ! # 3 / m & y = & > & " 2 & ) " y : m ( & " # & ) * * 1 2 " % # B 5 @ ? 5 d A [ [� � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¢ £ ¤ ¢ ¥ ¦ § ¨   ¡ ¢ © ª   « © § ¬  ® ª ¯ § ¨   ¡ ¢ © ª   « § ¨ ° ® © ¯ ¢ ± ¥ « � ± ¦ ¡ ª  ²   §  � ³ ´ µ � ¶ � · ¸ ® ¢ ¥   ª ¨ «   ¡ ±     ¡ ¢¹ º » ¼ ½ ¾ ¿ À Á Â º Ã » Â º » Ä Á ¼ º Â Å Á Â Æ º À ¾ Ç Ã Ä º ½ ¾ Ä º Ç º º ¿ » º ¼ º Á Ä º À ¾ ¿ À Æ ½ ¾ Æ Æ ½ º ¾ Ç Ã Ä º Å Á Â Æ º À Ä Ã È ¼ ½ º » Â ¾ ¿ À Æ ½ º » º Å ¾ Æ º À¼ ½ º ¼ É Â ½ ¾ Ä º Ç º º ¿ » º Ä Á º Ê º À ¾ ¿ À ¾ Ë Ë » Ã Ä º À Ì Ã » Æ ½ º Ë ¾ Í ¹ º ¿ Æ Ç Í Æ ½ º Î Á Æ Í Ã Ì Ï ¼ Î Å º ¾ » Í Î Á Æ Í Î Ã È ¿ ¼ Á Å ÐÑ Ò Ó Ô Ñ Õ Ö × Ø Ù Ù Ù Ù Ù Ù Ù Ú Û Ü Ý Þ Ù Ù Ù Ù Ù Ù Ù Ù Ù Ù Ù Ù Ù Ù Ù ß à ß à áâ ã ã ä å ã æç è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è é ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê êë ì í î ï ð ñ ò ó ò ô ó õ ö í ÷ ÷ ø ù ú û ü ý þ ÿ � ÿ � � � � ÿ � � ú � �

�

ç è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è è é ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê ê� � 	 
 � �  � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �

!

" # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # #$ % & ' ( ) * + , + - , . / * 0 ' 1 , ' 2 3 ) 4

55



TA
B

 -
 C



WARRANT/CHECK REGISTER
City Of McCleary Time: 13:06:54 Date: 05/29/2020
MCAG #: 0344 05/01/2020 To: 05/31/2020 Page: 1
Trans Date Type Acct # War # Claimant Amount Memo

1696 05/15/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 1,300.00 May 2020 DRAW
1697 05/15/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 1,000.00 May 2020 DRAW
1698 05/15/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 1,200.00 May 2020 DRAW
1699 05/15/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 1,600.00 May 2020 DRAW
1700 05/15/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 1,950.00 May 2020 DRAW
1701 05/15/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 1,000.00 May 2020 DRAW
1702 05/15/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 1,200.00 May 2020 DRAW
1703 05/15/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 2,000.00 May 2020 DRAW
1704 05/15/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 500.00 May 2020 DRAW
1705 05/15/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 630.00 May 2020 DRAW
1706 05/15/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 800.00 May 2020 DRAW
1707 05/15/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 2,239.60 May 2020 DRAW
1708 05/15/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 400.00 May 2020 DRAW
1709 05/15/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 1,750.00 May 2020 DRAW
1879 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 3,218.78 May 2020 Payroll
1880 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 90.83 May 2020 Payroll
1881 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 95.89 May 2020 Payroll
1882 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 4,761.65 May 2020 Payroll
1883 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT May 2020 Payroll
1884 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 2,254.18 May 2020 Payroll
1885 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 6,333.09 May 2020 Payroll
1886 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 2,303.97 May 2020 Payroll
1887 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 2,885.20 May 2020 Payroll
1888 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 3,485.11 May 2020 Payroll
1889 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 1,911.32 May 2020 Payroll
1890 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 485.47 May 2020 Payroll
1891 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 3,762.32 May 2020 Payroll
1892 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 3,481.14 May 2020 Payroll
1893 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 2,146.07 May 2020 Payroll
1894 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 90.83 May 2020 Payroll
1895 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 90.83 May 2020 Payroll
1896 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 90.83 May 2020 Payroll
1897 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 3,034.79 May 2020 Payroll
1898 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 3,062.98 May 2020 Payroll
1899 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 3,892.53 May 2020 Payroll
1900 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 2,435.34 May 2020 Payroll
1901 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 3,850.77 May 2020 Payroll
1902 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 3,294.65 May 2020 Payroll
1903 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 2,255.84 May 2020 Payroll
1904 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 4,905.90 May 2020 Payroll
1905 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 552.58 May 2020 Payroll
1906 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 3,212.63 May 2020 Payroll
1907 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 1,677.99 May 2020 Payroll
1908 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 5,047.80 May 2020 Payroll
1909 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 2,363.47 May 2020 Payroll
1910 05/31/2020 Payroll 1 EFT 1,649.26 May 2020 Payroll
1966 05/28/2020 Payroll 1 EFT Deptartment of Retirement - Def 

Comp
5,645.19 Pay Cycle(s) 05/31/2020 To 

05/31/2020 - DRS Def Comp

1967 05/28/2020 Payroll 1 EFT Deptartment of Retirement 
Systems

27,004.96 Pay Cycle(s) 05/31/2020 To 
05/31/2020 - PERS 2; Pay 
Cycle(s) 05/31/2020 To 
05/31/2020 - PERS 3; Pay 
Cycle(s) 05/31/2020 To 
05/31/2020 - LEOFF II

1968 05/28/2020 Payroll 1 EFT Umpqua Bank 36,852.10 941 Deposit for Pay Cycle(s) 
05/31/2020 - 05/31/2020



WARRANT/CHECK REGISTER
City Of McCleary Time: 13:06:54 Date: 05/29/2020
MCAG #: 0344 05/01/2020 To: 05/31/2020 Page: 2
Trans Date Type Acct # War # Claimant Amount Memo

1969 05/28/2020 Payroll 1 EFT Washington State Support 
Registry

594.00 Pay Cycle(s) 05/31/2020 To 
05/31/2020 - WA ST Support 
Registry

1970 05/28/2020 Payroll 1     47841 AFLAC Remittance Processing 1,872.15 Pay Cycle(s) 05/31/2020 To 
05/31/2020 - AFLAC - 125 
(Pre-tax); Pay Cycle(s) 
05/31/2020 To 05/31/2020 - 
AFLAC - (After Tax)

1971 05/28/2020 Payroll 1     47842 AWC Employee Benefit Trust 31,251.77 Pay Cycle(s) 05/31/2020 To 
05/31/2020 - AWC-Medical; Pay
Cycle(s) 05/31/2020 To 
05/31/2020 - AWC -Dental Plan 
J; Pay Cycle(s) 05/31/2020 To 
05/31/2020 - AWC - Basic Life; 
Pay Cycle(s) 05/31/2020 To 05

1972 05/28/2020 Payroll 1     47843 EnvisionRxPlus 14.20 Pay Cycle(s) 05/31/2020 To 
05/31/2020 - EnvisionRXPlus

1973 05/28/2020 Payroll 1     47844 IBEW Local #77 (PAC Dues) 30.01 Pay Cycle(s) 05/31/2020 To 
05/31/2020 - IBEW Local # 77 - 
PAC

1974 05/28/2020 Payroll 1     47845 IBEW Local #77 907.49 Pay Cycle(s) 05/31/2020 To 
05/31/2020 - IBEW Local # 77

1975 05/28/2020 Payroll 1     47846 LEOFF Health and Welfare Trust 5,683.48 Pay Cycle(s) 05/31/2020 To 
05/31/2020 - LEOFF Health 
Trust - Dental; Pay Cycle(s) 
05/31/2020 To 05/31/2020 - 
LEOFF Health Trust - Medical

1976 05/28/2020 Payroll 1     47847 NFOP Labor Services Division 217.50 Pay Cycle(s) 05/31/2020 To 
05/31/2020 - FOP - Labor 
Services

1977 05/28/2020 Payroll 1     47848 Olympic Mountain Lodge #23 40.50 Pay Cycle(s) 05/31/2020 To 
05/31/2020 - FOP - Lodge Dues

1978 05/28/2020 Payroll 1     47849 Sunshine Fund 100.00 Pay Cycle(s) 05/31/2020 To 
05/31/2020 - Sunshine Fund

1979 05/28/2020 Payroll 1     47850 Teamster Local 252 420.50 Pay Cycle(s) 05/31/2020 To 
05/31/2020 - Teamsters

1980 05/28/2020 Payroll 1     47851 UNUM Life Insurance Co 49.20 Pay Cycle(s) 05/31/2020 To 
05/31/2020 - UNUM

1981 05/28/2020 Payroll 1     47852 Washington Teamsters Welfare 
Trust

376.20 Pay Cycle(s) 05/31/2020 To 
05/31/2020 - Vision

001 Current Expense 49,135.80
102 Street Fund 2,843.85
401 Light And Power Fund 83,646.08
405 Water Fund 28,421.84
407 Sewer Fund 34,761.38
409 Storm Water Fund 7,747.52
413 Ambulance Fund 796.42

207,352.89 Payroll: 207,352.89



WARRANT/CHECK REGISTER
City Of McCleary Time: 13:06:54 Date: 05/29/2020
MCAG #: 0344 05/01/2020 To: 05/31/2020 Page: 3
Trans Date Type Acct # War # Claimant Amount Memo

WE, the members of the City Council of the City of McCleary Washington, DO HEREBY certify that the 
merchandise or services listed above have been received and that the above listed vouchers and the related 
checks have been reviewed and approved for the payment by the City of McCleary City Council. 

DATED this _______ day of _______________ 2020.

ATTEST:

X________________________________________ X_____________________________________
 Councilmember Huff  Councilmember Amsbury

X________________________________________ X_____________________________________
 Councilmember Heller   Councilmember Iversen

X_______________________________________
 Councilmember Blankenship



TA
B

 -
 D



� � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � �  	 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � �� � �  ! " # $ � � % & ' ( ) ' * + , - . * / 0 � 1 0 � 1 2 0 2 0 3 4 5 � 2 1 6 � 1 2 0 2 0% 7 8 ' * / 9 : . ( ' ; < & : = . / ) ' : ' / % 7 8 ' * / 9 : . ( ' ; > ' & ? 9 * 9 * )@ � � A ' ) 9 ; B ? : 9 C 'D E E F G E G G E H I J K L M N O K P I Q R N M N S K I L T U V W N J I L G X G G Y D G X G G Z Y D G X G G [ G X G \D E E F G ] G G E H I J K L M N O K P I Q ^ I S L _ U U I M ` I U I a K O L G X G G b ] X c d Z b ] X c d [ G X G \D E E F G e E G E H I J K L M N O K P I Q f a a K g I h f i I S N O K U J R j i i M K I L G X G G c ] X c D Z c ] X c D [ G X G \@ � � A ' ) 9 ; B ? : 9 C ' 0 k 0 0 l l m k � 6 n l l m k � 6 o 0 k 0 p@ � 6 % 7 ' + . : 9 C 'D E e E G E G G E q r I g j O K P I Q R N M N S K I L T U V W N J I L G X G G b G G X G G Z b G G X G G [ G X G \D E e E G ] G G E q r I g j O K P I Q ^ I S L _ U U I M ` I U I a K O L G X G G E E ] X E c Z E E ] X E c [ G X G \D E e E G e E G E q r I g j O K P I Q f a a K g I h f i I S N O K U J R j i i M K I L G X G G c Y c X F c Z c Y c X F c [ G X G \D E e E G c E G E q r I g j O K P I Q ^ S _ a I L L K _ U N M R I S P K g I L G X G G G X G G G X G G E G G X G \@ � 6 % 7 ' + . : 9 C ' 0 k 0 0 � s m l t k u l n � s m l t k u l o 0 k 0 p@ � m < / & 9 * 9 ; : ( ? : 9 4 *D E c E G E G G E v K U N U g I w T V x K U L O S N O K _ U R N M N S K I L T U V G X G G c y G c E X Y D Z c y G c E X Y D [ G X G \D E c ] G ] G G E v K U N U g I w T V x K U ^ I S L _ U U I M ` I U I a K O L G X G G E y b E F X c d Z E y b E F X c d [ G X G \D E c ] G e E E E v K U N U g I w T V x K U K L O S N O K _ U R j i i M K I L G X G G D e G X D G Z D e G X D G [ G X G \D E c ] G c E G E v K U N U g I w T V x K U ^ S _ a I L L K _ U N M R I S P K g I L G X G G E y Y e D X E Y Z E y Y e D X E Y [ G X G \D E c ] G c ] G E v K U N U g I w T V x K U K L O S N O K _ U z _ x x j U K g N O K _ U L G X G G E y c c e X Y G Z E y c c e X Y G [ G X G \D E c ] G c c ] E v K U N U g I w T V x K U K L O S N O K _ U { K L g X | j I L G X G G ] D X G G Z ] D X G G [ G X G \D E c ] G c D G E v K U N U g I w T V x K U K L O S N O K _ U } I U O N M w H I N L Iq ~ j K i x I U O G X G G e D b X Y G Z e D b X Y G [ G X G \D E c ] G c F G E v K U N U g I w T V x K U K L O S N O K _ U T V P I S O K L K U J G X G G e d X e e Z e d X e e [ G X G \@ � m < / & 9 * 9 ; : ( ? : 9 4 * 0 k 0 0 � 0 s 0 � 0 k t 6 n � 0 s 0 � 0 k t 6 o 0 k 0 p@ � l  ' * : ( ? B � ' ( C 9 + ' ;D E d e G c E G E � I U I S N M � _ P I S U x I U O ^ S _ a I L L K _ U N MR I S P K g I L w z M I N U K U J G X G G b E X Y c Z b E X Y c [ G X G \D E d c G e E G E � I U I S N M � _ P I S U x I U O R j i i M K I L Q J I U I S N M G X G G E d X e F Z E d X e F [ G X G \@ � l  ' * : ( ? B � ' ( C 9 + ' ; 0 k 0 0 � � 0 k � 0 n � � 0 k � 0 o 0 k 0 p@ 2 � A ? � % * � 4 ( + ' & ' * :D ] E ] G E G G e ^ _ M K g I ` I U I a K O q r g � N U J I G X G G e y Y e c X d E Z e y Y e c X d E [ G X G \D ] E ] G E G G c ^ _ M K g I R N M N S K I L T U V W N J I L G X G G e Y y F b D X e Y Z e Y y F b D X e Y [ G X G \D ] E ] G ] G G E ^ _ M K g I ^ I S L _ U U I M ` I U I a K O L G X G G E D y Y e Y X e b Z E D y Y e Y X e b [ G X G \D ] E ] G ] e G E z _ P K V H q f v v E } I O K S I I L ` I U I a K O L G X G G c c d X G b Z c c d X G b [ G X G \D ] E ] G e E G E ^ _ M K g I R j i i M K I L G X G G E y D d e X e b Z E y D d e X e b [ G X G \D ] E ] G e E E E ^ _ M K g I v j I M G X G G Y c ] X F c Z Y c ] X F c [ G X G \D ] E ] G c E G E ^ _ M K g I ^ S _ a I L L K _ U N M R I S P K g I L G X G G Y c D X G d Z Y c D X G d [ G X G \D ] E ] G c ] G E ^ _ M K g I z _ x x j U K g N O K _ U L G X G G b ] F X d F Z b ] F X d F [ G X G \@ 2 � A ? � % * � 4 ( + ' & ' * : 0 k 0 0 t � s t � 6 k t 6 n t � s t � 6 k t 6 o 0 k 0 p@ 2 2 - 9 ( '  4 * : ( 4 BD ] ] ] G E G G E v K S I Q R N M N S K I L T U V W N J I L G X G G D G D X D G Z D G D X D G [ G X G \D ] ] ] G ] G G E v K S I Q ^ I S L _ U U I M ` I U I a K O L G X G G E E X b c Z E E X b c [ G X G \D ] ] ] G e E G E v K S I Q R j i i M K I L Q f i I S N O K U J G X G G d y E d D X E c Z d y E d D X E c [ G X G \D ] ] ] G e E E E v K S I v j I M G X G G G X G G G X G G E G G X G \D ] ] ] G c E G E v K S I Q ^ S _ a I L L K _ U N M R I S P K g I L G X G G E y e E b X E Y Z E y e E b X E Y [ G X G \



� � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � �  	 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � �� � �  ! " # $ � � % & ' ( ) ' * + , - . * / 0 � 1 0 � 1 2 0 2 0 3 4 5 � 2 1 6 � 1 2 0 2 0% 7 8 ' * / 9 : . ( ' ; < & : = . / ) ' : ' / % 7 8 ' * / 9 : . ( ' ; > ' & ? 9 * 9 * )@ 2 2 - 9 ( '  4 * : ( 4 BD ] ] ] G c ] G E v K S I z _ x x j U K g N O K _ U L G X G G ] c X E D Z ] c X E D [ G X G \D ] ] ] G c Y G E v K S I ^ j � M K g � O K M K O � R I S P X Z z K O � [ G X G G e D G X F d Z e D G X F d [ G X G \D ] ] Y G E G G E T x � j M N U g I Q R N M N S K I L T U V W N J I L G X G G D c ] X F c Z D c ] X F c [ G X G \D ] ] Y G ] G G E T x � j M N U g I Q ^ I S L _ U U I M ` I U I a K O L G X G G F F e X b Y Z F F e X b Y [ G X G \D ] ] Y G e E G E T x � j M N U g I Q f i I S N O K U J R j i i M K I L G X G G E D X E F Z E D X E F [ G X G \D ] ] Y G c ] G E T x � j M N U g I Q z _ x x j U K g N O K _ U L G X G G F X D e Z F X D e [ G X G \D ] ] Y G c c G E T x � j M N U g I T V P I S O K L K U J G X G G G X G G G X G G E G G X G \@ 2 2 - 9 ( '  4 * : ( 4 B 0 k 0 0 � � s t 2 m k l l n � � s t 2 m k l l o 0 k 0 p@ 2 m � ( 4 : ' + : 9 C ' # * ; 8 ' + : 9 4 * ;D ] c ] G E G G E ` j K M V K U J Q R N M N S K I L T U V W N J I L G X G G c D ] X F G Z c D ] X F G [ G X G \D ] c ] G ] G G E ` j K M V K U J Q ^ I S L _ U U I M ` I U I a K O L G X G G ] Y d X F c Z ] Y d X F c [ G X G \D ] c ] G e E G E ` j K M V K U J Q f i I S N O K U J R j i i M K I L G X G G ] E X c ] Z ] E X c ] [ G X G \D ] c ] G c E G ] ` j K M V K U J Q ^ S _ a I L L K _ U N M R I S P K g I L G X G G Y F X d b Z Y F X d b [ G X G \D ] c ] G c ] G E z j S S I U O q r i I U L I z _ x x j U K g N O K _ U L G X G G b c X G ] Z b c X G ] [ G X G \D ] c ] G D G G E ` j K M V K U J | I i O X } I U O N M w H I N L I q ~ j K i x I U O G X G G ] Y X b F Z ] Y X b F [ G X G \@ 2 m � ( 4 : ' + : 9 C ' # * ; 8 ' + : 9 4 * ; 0 k 0 0 � @ � k @ 6 n � @ � k @ 6 o 0 k 0 p@ 6 � � ? : . ( ? B > ' ; 4 . ( + ' ;D e E Y G E G G d R O _ S x W N O I S Q R N M N S K I L T U V W N J I L G X G G d y G c e X b F Z d y G c e X b F [ G X G \D e E Y G ] G G d R O _ S x W N O I S Q ^ I S L _ U U I M ` I U I a K O L G X G G c y F G c X e F Z c y F G c X e F [ G X G \D e E Y G e E G D R O _ S x W N O I S Q f i I S N O K U J R j i i M K I L G X G G E y F E G X G d Z E y F E G X G d [ G X G \D e E Y G e d G d R O _ S x W N O I S } I U O N M w H I N L I q ~ j K i x I U O G X G G ] Y X b F Z ] Y X b F [ G X G \D e E Y G c E G d R O _ S x W N O I S Q ^ S _ a I L L K _ U N M R I S P K g I L G X G G E y D F ] X c D Z E y D F ] X c D [ G X G \D e E Y G c ] G e R O _ S x � N O I S z _ x x j U K g N O K _ U L G X G G D c X E d Z D c X E d [ G X G \D e E Y G c c G E R O _ S x � N O I S T V P I S O K L K U J G X G G G X G G G X G G E G G X G \D e E Y G c d G ] R O _ S x � N O I S � I � K g M I h q ~ j K i x I U O } I i N K Sh { N K U O I U N U g I G X G G d c b X F G Z d c b X F G [ G X G \@ 6 � � ? : . ( ? B > ' ; 4 . ( + ' ; 0 k 0 0 � t s u @ 2 k @ � n � t s u @ 2 k @ � o 0 k 0 p@ 6 6 % B ' + : ( 9 + � � ? ; � : 9 B 9 : 9 ' ;D e e d G E G G E H K J � O h ^ _ � I S Q R N M N S K I L T U V W N J I L G X G G d Y y e c b X d e Z d Y y e c b X d e [ G X G \D e e d G ] G G E H K J � O h ^ _ � I S Q ^ I S L _ U U I M ` I U I a K O L G X G G c ] y D b G X D D Z c ] y D b G X D D [ G X G \D e e d G e E G c H K J � O h ^ _ � I S Q f i I S N O K U J R j i i M K I L G X G G b d d X D F Z b d d X D F [ G X G \D e e d G c E G E H K J � O h ^ _ � I S Q ^ S _ a I L L K _ U N M R I S P K g I L G X G G c y G Y d X Y F Z c y G Y d X Y F [ G X G \D e e d G c ] G E H K J � O h ^ _ � I S z _ x x j U K g N O K _ U L G X G G E y F Y b X ] F Z E y F Y b X ] F [ G X G \D e e d G c c G E H K J � O h ^ _ � I S T V P I S O K L K U J G X G G G X G G G X G G E G G X G \D e e d G c D G ] H K J � O h ^ _ � I S } I U O N M w M I N L I q ~ j K i x I U O G X G G ] Y X b d Z ] Y X b d [ G X G \D e e d G c d G ] H K J � O h ^ _ � I S Q } I i N K S T U V { N K U O I U N U g I G X G G G X G G G X G G E G G X G \@ 6 6 % B ' + : ( 9 + � � ? ; � : 9 B 9 : 9 ' ; 0 k 0 0 � 6 t s u � m k � m n � 6 t s u � m k � m o 0 k 0 p@ 6 m � ? : ' ( � : 9 B 9 : 9 ' ;D e c Y G E G G E W N O I S Q R N M N S K I L T U V W N J I L G X G G ] b y G E d X F c Z ] b y G E d X F c [ G X G \D e c Y G ] G G E W N O I S Q ^ I S L _ U U I M ` I U I a K O L G X G G E F y ] e D X D D Z E F y ] e D X D D [ G X G \D e c Y G e E G e W N O I S Q f i I S N O K U J Q L j i i M K I L G X G G c y ] E e X ] F Z c y ] E e X ] F [ G X G \D e c Y G c E G E W N O I S Q ^ S _ a I L L K _ U N M R I S P K g I L G X G G ] y c c d X c b Z ] y c c d X c b [ G X G \D e c Y G c ] G E W N O I S z _ x x j U K g N O K _ U L G X G G b D e X c D Z b D e X c D [ G X G \D e c Y G c c G E W N O I S T V P I S O K L K U J G X G G G X G G G X G G E G G X G \D e c Y G c D G E W N O I S } I U O N M w M I N L I q ~ j K i x I U O G X G G ] Y X b F Z ] Y X b F [ G X G \



� � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � �  	 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � �� � �  ! " # $ � � % & ' ( ) ' * + , - . * / 0 � 1 0 � 1 2 0 2 0 3 4 5 � 2 1 6 � 1 2 0 2 0% 7 8 ' * / 9 : . ( ' ; < & : = . / ) ' : ' / % 7 8 ' * / 9 : . ( ' ; > ' & ? 9 * 9 * )@ 6 m � ? : ' ( � : 9 B 9 : 9 ' ;D e c Y G c d G ] W N O I S } I i N K S T U V { N K U O I U N U g I G X G G E y d e F X b Y Z E y d e F X b Y [ G X G \D e c Y G c b ] ] W N O I S { K L g I M M N U I _ j L � S N K U K U J G X G G ] G ] X e d Z ] G ] X e d [ G X G \@ 6 m � ? : ' ( � : 9 B 9 : 9 ' ; 0 k 0 0 @ m s � 6 t k u 0 n @ m s � 6 t k u 0 o 0 k 0 p@ 6 @ � ' � ' (D e D Y G E G G d R I � I S Q R N M N S K I L T U V W N J I L G X G G e D y ] D F X D E Z e D y ] D F X D E [ G X G \D e D Y G ] G G d R I � I S Q ^ I S L _ U U I M ` I U I a K O L G X G G E b y ] b F X F E Z E b y ] b F X F E [ G X G \D e D Y G e E G F R I � I S Q f i I S N O K U J R j i i M K I L G X G G E b y D E G X G c Z E b y D E G X G c [ G X G \D e D Y G c E G d R I � I S Q ^ S _ a I L L K _ U N M R I S P K g I L G X G G D y b e G X Y ] Z D y b e G X Y ] [ G X G \D e D Y G c ] G ] R I � I S z _ x x j U K g N O K _ U L G X G G ] y G e d X F E Z ] y G e d X F E [ G X G \D e D Y G c c G ] R I � I S T V P I S O K L K U J G X G G G X G G G X G G E G G X G \D e D Y G c D E E R I � I S } I U O N M w M I N L I q ~ j K i x I U O G X G G ] Y X b F Z ] Y X b F [ G X G \D e D Y G c d G ] R I � I S } I i N K S T U V { N K U O I U N U g I G X G G E y c F b X D b Z E y c F b X D b [ G X G \@ 6 @ � ' � ' ( 0 k 0 0 l 6 s @ 6 0 k 0 m n l 6 s @ 6 0 k 0 m o 0 k 0 p@ 6 t  ' & ' : ' ( ,D e F ] G E G G E z I x I O I S � Q R N M N S K I L h W N J I L Q z I x I O I S � G X G G E y E G G X b ] Z E y E G G X b ] [ G X G \D e F ] G ] G G E z I x I O I S � Q ^ I S L _ U U I M ` I U I a K O L Q z I x I O I S � G X G G D ] ] X e d Z D ] ] X e d [ G X G \D e F ] G e E ] E z I x I O I S � Q f i I S N O K U J R j i i M K I L G X G G E G d X E Y Z E G d X E Y [ G X G \D e F ] G c E G E z I x I O I S � Q ^ S _ a I L L K _ U N M R I S P K g I L G X G G E e d X D e Z E e d X D e [ G X G \D e F ] G c ] G E z I x I O I S � z _ x x j U K g N O K _ U L G X G G G X ] d Z G X ] d [ G X G \D e F ] G c d G ] z I x I O I S � } I i N K S h { N K U O I U N U g I G X G G d G X e Y Z d G X e Y [ G X G \@ 6 t  ' & ' : ' ( , 0 k 0 0 � s � @ 0 k t @ n � s � @ 0 k t @ o 0 k 0 p@ m 2 � : ( ' ' : ; � � ? 9 * : ' * ? * + 'D c ] e G E G G E R O S I I O L Q R N M N S K I L T U V W N J I L G X G G ] y b c G X F E Z ] y b c G X F E [ G X G \D c ] e G ] G G E R O S I I O L Q ^ I S L _ U U I M ` I U I a K O L G X G G E y Y E d X e d Z E y Y E d X e d [ G X G \D c ] e G e E G E R O S I I O L Q R j i i M K I L G X G G b d b X e F Z b d b X e F [ G X G \D c ] e G c ] G E R O S I I O L z _ x x j U K g N O K _ U L G X G G F X D d Z F X D d [ G X G \D c ] e G c D G E R O S I I O L } I U O N M w M I N L I q ~ j K i x I U O G X G G ] Y X b E Z ] Y X b E [ G X G \D c ] e G c d G ] R O S I I O L } I i N K S h { N K U O I U N U g I G X G G ] Y D X D D Z ] Y D X D D [ G X G \D c ] e E c E G E R O S I I O L Q ^ S _ a I L L K _ U N M R I S P K g I L G X G G E y D F G X c e Z E y D F G X c e [ G X G \@ m 2 � : ( ' ' : ; � � ? 9 * : ' * ? * + ' 0 k 0 0 u s @ � l k l 2 n u s @ � l k l 2 o 0 k 0 p@ u t � ? ( � - ? + 9 B 9 : 9 ' ;D Y F d G E G G E ^ N S � v N g K M K O K I L Q R N M N S K I L h W N J I L Q ^ N S �v N g K M K O K I L G X G G E y e G G X F b Z E y e G G X F b [ G X G \D Y F d G ] G G E ^ N S � v N g K M K O K I L Q ^ I S L _ U U I M ` I U I a K O L Q ^ N S �v N g K M K O K I L G X G G F ] G X F G Z F ] G X F G [ G X G \D Y F d G e E ] E ^ N S � v N g K M K O K I L Q f i I S N O K U J R j i i M K I L G X G G ] E c X Y ] Z ] E c X Y ] [ G X G \D Y F d G c E G E ^ N S � v N g K M K O K I L Q ^ S _ a I L L K _ U N M R I S P K g I L G X G G c G G X G D Z c G G X G D [ G X G \D Y F d G c ] G E ^ N S � v N g K M K O K I L Q z _ x x j U K g N O K _ U L G X G G c ] c X e c Z c ] c X e c [ G X G \D Y F d G c Y G E ^ N S � v N g K M K O K I L Q � O K M K O K I L R I S P K g I L G X G G E F F X Y c Z E F F X Y c [ G X G \D Y F d G c d G ] ^ N S � v N g K M K O K I L } I i N K S h { N K U O I U N U g I G X G G d G X e F Z d G X e F [ G X G \@ u t � ? ( � - ? + 9 B 9 : 9 ' ; 0 k 0 0 6 s 2 0 u k @ 0 n 6 s 2 0 u k @ 0 o 0 k 0 p@ � m  ? 8 9 : ? B % 7 8 ' * / 9 : . ( ' ;



� � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � �  	 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � �� � �  ! " # $ � � % & ' ( ) ' * + , - . * / 0 � 1 0 � 1 2 0 2 0 3 4 5 � 2 1 6 � 1 2 0 2 0% 7 8 ' * / 9 : . ( ' ; < & : = . / ) ' : ' / % 7 8 ' * / 9 : . ( ' ; > ' & ? 9 * 9 * )@ � m  ? 8 9 : ? B % 7 8 ' * / 9 : . ( ' ;D b c ] E F ] G E z N i K O N M f j O M N � Q ` j j K M V K U J Q ^ _ M K g I} I x _ V I M G X G G E y e Y c X ] G Z E y e Y c X ] G [ G X G \D b c e E F ] G d R O _ S x W N O I S Q z N i K O N M f j O M N � ` j K M V K U J G X G G e d F X E Y Z e d F X E Y [ G X G \D b c e c F e G e W N O I S Q z N i K O N M f j O M N � ` j K M V K U J G X G G d e c X b Y Z d e c X b Y [ G X G \D b c e D F e G ] R I � I S Q z N i K O N M f j O M N � ` j K M V K U J G X G G F F d X G G Z F F d X G G [ G X G \D b c e F F e G ] z I x I O I S � Q z N i K O N M f j O M N � ` j K M V K U J G X G G e F X D c Z e F X D c [ G X G \D b c Y F F e G e ^ N S � v N g K M K O K I L Q z N i K O N M f j O M N � ` j K M V K U J G X G G e F X D e Z e F X D e [ G X G \D b D e G F ] G E R O S I I O L Q z N i K O N M f j O M N � ` j K M V K U J G X G G E ] D X ] c Z E ] D X ] c [ G X G \@ � m  ? 8 9 : ? B % 7 8 ' * / 9 : . ( ' ; 0 k 0 0 6 s m t � k t @ n 6 s m t � k t @ o 0 k 0 p� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ ¡ ¡ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § £ ¨ ¢ £ © ª £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § £ ¨ ¢ £ © « ¡ ¢ ¡ ¬� � � � � �  � � � ® ª ¯ � ° �  � � «   ¡ ¢ ¡ ¡ ª £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § £ ¨ ¢ £ © «



� � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � �  	 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � �v j U V } I P I U j I ` j V J I O I V } I g I K P I V q r i I U L I ` j V J I O I V R i I U OE E b z f � ± | E b q x I S J I U g � v j U V G X G G G X G G E G G X G \ G X G G e b c y d e D X e Y G \G X G G G X G G E G G X G \ G X G G e b c y d e D X e Y G X G \



TA
B

 -
 E



City of McCleary 

STAFF REPORT 
 

To: Mayor Orffer and City Councilmembers 

From: Wendy Collins, Clerk-Treasurer 

Date: June 10, 2020  

Department: Finance & Administration 

 

 

Mayor and City Council, 

 

I am happy to report the Finance Department is healthy and working full time, with 

one employee working one-day a week from home. We continue to serve the public 

while practicing social distancing and disinfecting the office at the end of each work 

day. 

 

I am even happier to report I have completed and submitted the Annual Financial 

Report for the calendar year 2019. The financials were balanced and everything 

looks great.  

 

We are appreciative to be in phase 2 and we are looking forward to phase 3. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Wendy 

 

 

 

 

 



City of McCleary 

STAFF REPORT 
 

To: Mayor Orffer and Council 

From: Paul Nott 

Date: 5/29/2020 

Department: Light and Power 

 

Hello All, 

 

I am happy to report at this time all L&P staff is still healthy and reporting to work as 

assigned. At the present time we have all L&P staff reporting to work. We are doing 

our best to practice social distancing as a crew. 

 

With the full crew here we have begun normal operations and are trying to catch up 

on projects that have been delayed. 

 

Priorities are the Third Street project, cut over, line maintenance and some engineer 

assistance projects for the CIP. 

 

If you have any questions or concerns feel free to contact us. 

 

Be safe and keep in the clear…. 

 

Paul 

 

 

 

 

 



City of McCleary 

STAFF REPORT 
 

To: Mayor Orffer and Council Members 

From: Steve Randich 

Date: June 1, 2020 

Department: Public Works 

 

 

Mayor and Council, 

 

I am happy to report that all personnel within the Public Works department are 

healthy and practicing safe social distancing at this time. 

 

As it stands, the Public Works Dept is back to full staff practicing social distancing. Our 

weekly routine consists of all personnel reporting at 0700 a.m. until 1530p.m. All 

personnel are aware that priority tasks are currently on an “as needed” basis. 

Meaning, any job that may come up will be evaluated for personnel required and 

only the amount required will respond to complete each task. 

 

We have also created a schedule to clean and organize the department. Each day 

prior to going home we spend 45 minutes disinfecting the city vehicles and any 

equipment that has been used, along with wiping down all computers and cleaning 

our office. 

 

It is my hope that by taking these precautions we will be able to keep our crew safe 

and healthy. If you have any questions, comments or concerns please let me know. 

 

Thank you,  

Steve 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



STAFF REPORT 
Date: June 3, 2020 

To: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

From: Kevin Trewhella, Water & Wastewater Manager 

Subject: WWTP and Water Treatment Plant 

 

 

We are operating the Water & Wastewater Treatment plants full time and we 

are healthy.   

 

Over the last months we have had more people home. We have been seeing 

lots of demands on our systems. With more businesses reopening, we were 

hoping to see the demand on our system come down, we have seen no change 

yet.  

 

Please do not be concerned about the extra demands on our systems, we are 

nowhere near capacity on either our Wastewater Treatment Plant nor are we 

anywhere near capacity on our Water Supply! 

  

We are keeping on top of all regulatory testing and reports that the Department 

of Ecology and the Department of Health require of us. 

 

 

 I do not foresee any problems with either of these facilities. 

 

 

 



TA
B

 -
 F



 

 

This tab intentionally left blank. 

Discussion item only. 



TA
B

 -
 G



1 

BALLOT DROP BOX PROPERTY USE AGREEMENT 

 

 This Ballot Drop Box Property Use Agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”) is made and 

entered into this _____ day of ____________________, 2020, the date the last party has signed 

(“Effective Date”), by and between GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY, a political subdivision of the 

state of Washington (hereinafter “the County”) and the City of McCleary, a Washington municipal 

corporation (hereinafter “the City”).  The City and the County may hereinafter be referred to 

collectively as “Parties” or individually as a “Party.” 

 

RECITALS 

 WHEREAS, the City of McCleary owns that certain parcel of real property located in the 

median on 3rd St between W. Maple and Simpson Ave, in Mcleary Wa., Grays Harbor County, 

Washington as described in Exhibit A attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein 

(hereinafter “Subject Property”), and 

            WHEREAS, the County has purchased a ballot drop box of the type and nature 

schematically depicted in Exhibit B attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein 

(hereinafter “Drop Box”) to be installed and used in the City to collect ballots cast by voters in 

general and special elections conducted by the Auditor of Grays Harbor County pursuant to 

Chapter 29A of the Revised Code of Washington; and 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to make available to the County for the installation, use and 

maintenance of the Drop Box those certain portions of the Subject Property depicted and described 

in Exhibit C attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein (hereinafter collectively the 

“Premises”); and 

 WHEREAS, in 2017 the Washington State Legislature passed SSB 5472 which requires 

the County Auditor to establish ballot drop boxes at designated locations within the County; and 

 WHEREAS, the Parties agree that it is in the best interest of the general public that a ballot 

drop box should be located in McCleary, so as to facilitate and encourage public interest in 

electoral participation by local residents. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the terms, covenants and conditions set 

forth in this Agreement, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of 

which are hereby acknowledged, the City and the County hereby agree as follows: 

 

  



2 

AGREEMENT 
 

1 Incorporation of Recitals.  The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein 

by this reference as if fully set forth. 

2 Grant of Use Right.  The City hereby grants to the County, and the County hereby accepts 

from the City, the right to use the Subject Property and Premises upon the terms, covenants 

and conditions set forth in this Agreement. 

3 Use Period.  This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and terminate at midnight 

on December 31, 2030 (hereinafter “Use Period”).  This Agreement shall automatically renew 

for successive periods of one (1) year each beginning January 1 and ending December 31 

(hereinafter each a “Renewal Period”).  Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may 

be terminated at any time by either party upon ninety (90) calendar days prior written notice 

served on the other party and the County Commissioners. 

4 Delivery of Use; Acceptance.  The County shall be entitled to use of the Premises as of the 

Effective Date.  The County has inspected the Premises and has determined to its complete 

satisfaction the same are suitable for the uses described in Section 5.1 below. 

5 Use of Premises. 

5.1 Permitted Uses.  The County shall use the Premises for the sole purposes of using, 

maintaining and removing the Drop Box and for no other uses or purposes without 

the prior written consent of the City, which consent shall not be unreasonably 

withheld. 

5.2 Prohibited Uses.  The County shall not use the Premises in violation of any statute, 

rule, ordinance, permit, order, regulation or code in effect and applicable to any part 

thereof, nor shall it do or suffer to be done in or about the Premises, or bring into, 

keep, or suffer to be brought into or kept in or about the Premises, anything that 

may constitute a waste, hazard, nuisance or unreasonable annoyance to the City or 

its residents.  Separate and apart from this Agreement, the County shall be solely 

and exclusively responsible for obtaining any regulatory approvals necessary to 

install the Drop Box. 

6 The County’s Responsibilities. 

6.1 Maintenance.  The County shall, at its sole cost and expense, maintain the Drop 

Box throughout the Use Period in good repair and in a neat, clean, safe, sanitary 

and graffiti-free condition.  If the Drop Box is breached, damaged, vandalized or 

defaced in any way, the County shall, in its sole discretion, either re-secure, repair 

or replace the Drop Box as soon as practicable after receiving notice thereof; or 

shall terminate this Agreement with thirty (30) days written notice to the City, in 

which case the provisions of Section 14 shall apply.  

6.2 Security.  The County shall be solely responsible for the security of the Drop Box 

and its contents.  If any threat is made with respect to the Drop Box, such as an 

incendiary or other device, the County shall, in its sole discretion, determine 

whether it will be solely responsible for dealing with and resolving that threat or 

whether the threat should be referred to another agency. 

Deleted: .



3 

6.3 Collection of Ballots.  During the eighteen-day period prior to primary, general 

and/or special elections, the County shall be responsible to empty and reseal the 

Drop Box as required by Section 434-250-100 of the Washington Administration 

Code. 

7 The City’s Responsibilities.  The City shall: 

7.1 Exercise due care and caution with respect to the Drop Box while conducting its 

business operations in and about the Subject Property and shall, at its sole cost and 

expense, repair any and all damage to the Drop Box caused by the negligent or 

willful conduct of its elected or appointed officials, contractors, servants, agents or 

employees;  

7.2 Notify the County if at any time during the eighteen-day period prior to primary, 

general and/or special elections, the Drop Box has been filled to capacity and is no 

longer accepting ballots; and  

7.3 Notify the County immediately if the City becomes aware that:  

7.3.1 The Drop Box is breached, damaged, vandalized or defaced 

in any way; and/or  

7.3.2 Any threat is made with respect to the Drop Box. 

7 Indemnification.  To the extent of its comparative liability, each party agrees to indemnify, 

defend and hold the other party, its elected and appointed officials, employees, agents and 

volunteers, harmless from and against any and all claims, damages, losses and expenses, 

including but not limited to court costs, attorney’s fees and alternative dispute resolution costs, 

for any personal injury, for any bodily injury, sickness, disease or death and for any damage to 

or destruction of any property (including the loss of use resulting therefrom) which are alleged 

or proven to be caused by an act or omission, negligent or otherwise, of its elected and 

appointed officials, employees, agents or volunteers. 

In the event of any concurrent act or omission of the parties, each party shall pay its 

proportionate share of any damages awarded.  The parties agree to maintain a consolidated 

defense to claims made against them and to reserve all indemnity claims against each other 

until after liability to the claimant and damages, if any, are adjudicated.  If any claim is resolved 

by voluntary settlement and the parties cannot agree upon apportionment of damages and 

defense costs, they shall submit apportionment to binding arbitration.   

The parties agree all indemnity obligations shall survive the completion, expiration or 

termination of this Agreement. 

8 Default; Remedies.  In the event of a default under this Agreement, either Party may pursue 

any remedy allowed by law. 

9 Waiver.  Failure by either Party to promptly enforce any right under this Agreement shall not 

operate as a waiver of such right with respect to any future default. 

10 Notices.  Any notices required or desired to be given shall be given in writing by  electronic 

mail and U.S. Mail to the person(s) set forth below: 

 

  



4 

To the City:  City of McCleary 

    Attn: Brenda Orffer 

    McCleary, WA   

    Telephone: 360-495-3667 ext 118 

    Email: brendao@cityofmccleary.com 

To the County:  Grays Harbor County Auditor 

    Attn: Joesph R. MacLean 

    100 West Broadway Avenue, Suite 2 

    Montesano, WA  98563 

    Telephone: 360-964-1555 

    Email: jmaclean@co.grays-harbor.wa.us  

Copy to:   Grays Harbor County Commissioners 

    100 West Broadway Avenue, Suite 1 

    Montesano, WA  98563 

    Telephone: 

    Email:  commish@co.grays-harbor.wa.us 

 

Any Party, by written notice to the other in the manner herein provided, may designate 

contact information different from that set forth above.   

11 Counterparts.  This Agreement may be signed in one or more counterparts, which taken 

together shall constitute the complete agreement between the Parties, and signatures to this 

Agreement by the Parties transmitted via facsimile shall be acceptable and binding. 

12 Prior Agreements; Modification.  This Agreement contains all of the agreements of the 

Parties with respect to any matter covered or mentioned herein and no prior agreement, letter 

of intent, negotiation or understanding pertaining to any such matter shall be effective for any 

purpose.  No provision of this Agreement may be modified, amended, or added to, except by 

an agreement in writing signed by the Parties or their respective successors in interest. 

13 Vacation of Premises.  Upon expiration or earlier termination of the Agreement, the County 

shall:  (a) remove the Drop Box and any associated mounting hardware from the Premises; and 

(b) leave the Premises in a neat, clean, safe and sanitary condition.   

14 Severability.  Any provision of this Agreement that found to be invalid, void, or illegal shall 

in no way affect, impair, or invalidate any other provision hereof, and such other provisions 

shall remain in full force and effect. 

15 Governing Law; Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed and interpreted 

in accordance with the laws of the state of Washington.  The venue of any action between the 

Parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement shall be in the Superior Court for Grays 

Harbor County, Washington. 

 

 

  



5 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   CITY OF McCleary 

GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY 

 

             

Randy Ross, Chair     Brenda Orffer, Mayor 

 

      

Wes Cormier, Commissioner 

 

      

Vickie L. Raines, Commissioner 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Jenna Amsbury, Clerk of the Board 

 

Date:       

 

APPROVED: 

 

      

Joesph R. MacLean 

Grays Harbor County Auditor 

  



6 

Exhibit A 

 

 
 

Exhibit B 

 



TA
B

 -
 H



TA
B

 -
 I



















TA
B

 -
 J


	Council Packet 6-10-2020.2.pdf (p.1-44)
	0 - Agenda.pdf (p.1)
	A - 0.pdf (p.2)
	A - Minutes.pdf (p.3-7)
	B - 0.pdf (p.8)
	B - May 16-31 AP.pdf (p.9-10)
	C - 0.pdf (p.11)
	C - May 2020 Payroll Warrant Register.pdf (p.12-14)
	D - 0.pdf (p.15)
	D - COVID Expenditures.pdf (p.16-20)
	E - 0.pdf (p.21)
	E - FA Department Staff Report.pdf (p.22)
	E - LP Staff Report.pdf (p.23)
	E - PW Staff Report.pdf (p.24)
	E - WW-W Staff Report.pdf (p.25)
	F - 0.pdf (p.26)
	F1 - Blank Page - Copy.pdf (p.27)
	G - 0.pdf (p.28)
	G - Draft McCleary Ballot Box Agreement 2020.pdf (p.29-34)
	H - 0.pdf (p.35)
	I - 0.pdf (p.36)
	J - Business Relief Package.pdf (p.38-45)

	J - 0.pdf (p.45)

